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TO: Cody Melton, Interim Fire Chief
FROM: Christi Klyn, Director of Human Resources/Civil Service
SUBJECT: Firefighter Trainee Eligibility Roster

DATE: March 13, 2025

The following is a revised list of those eligible for hire in the Firefighter Trainee classification as a result of the Civil
Service Entrance Examination administered on November 16, 2024 and tie breakers administered on March 13, 2025 as
established by the City of Wichita Falls Firefighters and Police Officers’ Civil Service Commission Rules and Regulations.

Written Total

Name Score Score
1 | Brown, Kevin Baron 94| 94
2 | Rogers, Garrett E. 88| 93
3 | Max, Weston Brazil 92| 92
4 | Ingram, Chase Parker 88| 88
5 | Mayo, Ezekiel John 86| 86

6 | Marchman, Myles Landon 79 | 79-1

7 | Coleman, Keaton Chris 79| 79-2

8 | Vaughn, Max Levi 79| 79-3
9 | Fields, Jonah Matthew 751 75

This roster shall remain in effect for 12 months, from November 16, 2024 until November 16, 2025, unless all
names are otherwise exhausted.

“Chridti-iyn
Director of Human Resources/Civil Service

CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall, Wichita Falls, Texas, on the
14" day of March, at 8:30 o'clock a.m.
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Deputy City Clerk




